
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
OF THE

COUNTY OF NEW YORK
ONE HOGAN PLAGE

New York, N. Y. 1 001 3

(212) 335-9000

CYRUS R. VANCE, JR.
DISTRIcT ATToRNEY

November 16, 201,2
Ms. Elena Sassower
P.O. Box 8101
White Plains, NY 1"0602

Dear Ms Sassower:

f have received your November 7, 2OA2 emails and
accompanying documentation regarding allegations of misconduct.
by Chief Deputy County Clerk James Rossetti.

After reviewj-ng the information provided in your
correspondence and speaking with you yesterday on the phone, I
have concluded that there is an insufficient investigative
predicate to support opbning up a criminal invest.igation.
Therefore we have decided to not to initiate a criminal
investigation.

We will keep your complaint on file should more information
about this lssue surface.

Sincerely,
o/

\D o---r>
Daniel G. Cort
Assistant District Attorney
Chief , Publ j-c Integrity UniL
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